

CONTACT



+421 905 649 702



boris.gatial@borisgatial.sk



Orechová 82, 946 03, Kolárovo, Slovensko



https://borisgatial.sk/

SKILLS

Economic Analytics and Consulting

Tax Advisory

Finance Consulting

Various Accounting Systems

Double and single Entry Accounting

HR and Payroll accounting

MS Office

Data Analytics

.....

LANGUAGES

Russian



English



Ing. Boris Gatial, MBA

I have been in the business sphere since 1990, when I became the chief of accounting of a logistics company, which was founded as one of the first business entities on the basis of the then-adopted Act of the Czecho-Slovak Federative Republic No. 105/1990 coll. on the private business of citizens. I went through the entire development of the legislative environment creation for the functioning of business activities in the former Czechoslovakia and then in Slovakia. In 1992, I founded my own company, which provided comprehensive services for entrepreneurs "from the establishment to the liquidation of companies" and which I am a CEO to do to this day. I therefore have rich experience in various areas of the business sphere that is in itself a guarantee of quality.

EDUCATION

Master of Business Administration

2021 - 2022

Collegium Humanum – Warsaw Management University

2nd Degree College Education with the academic titel Master of Science (MSc) 2000 - 2006

Technical University of Zvolen, Faculty of Wood Sciences and Technology, field of study "Corporate Management", Zvolen

Complete High School education

High School of Economics, field of study, "Internal trade", Banská Bystrica **1981 - 1985**

HOBBIES

- Technology
- Watches
- Men's Fashion
- Hi-End Audio Equipment

QUALITIES

- Responsibility
- Leadership
- Communication
- Analytic thinking
- Decision making
- Problem Solving

Work Experience

General Manager and CEO Ing. Boris Gatial Ltd.	2011 - present
General Manager of accounts and bookkeeping, economic consulting and tax advisory	onsulting, accounting
Chief Executive and Chief of Finance Simpex PLUS, Ltd.	1997 - 2000
General Manager, Self Employed Ing. Boris Gatial	1992 - 2011
Chief of Accounting KAMTRANS – Logistics Company	1990 - 1992
Economist – Procurement Manager Agrozet Komárno, Conglomerate	1989 - 1990
Economist – Sales Agent Agrozet Zvolen, Business Conglomerate	1986 - 1989

Economist – Procurement Manager

District Construction Company, Zvolen

1985 - 1986